TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

6:00 p.m. March 18, 2019
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2" Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by: Seconded by:

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

40 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

5.0 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, March 18, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval of:
e Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes of February 25, 2019
e Personnel Recommendations -
e Payment of Bills and Acknowledgment of Wire Transfer Report
e Monthly Financials

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure.

Motion by: Seconded by: Vote: Passed

6.0 Presentations and Discussion Items
6.01 Our “Why”, Draft Revised Mission (Maren/Abby)
6.02 NWEA MAP Winter Data Review
6.03 FY 20 Staffing & Budget Parameters



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

7.0 ACTIONITEMS

7.01 2019-2020 Teaching Staff Salary Schedule

7.02 2019-2020 Non-Licensed Staff Salary Schedule

7.03 Approve Revised 2018-2019 Calendar

7.04 Authorize Executive Director to Take Actions Necessary to Establish 1
Kindergarten, Dual Spanish Immersion Class for August 2019

7.05 Approve revised VOA contract

Motion by: Seconded by: Vote:

8.0  VOA authorizer input/update

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Mission
Tesfa International School is committed to providing an equitable and empowering education
for all. Our scholars will engage in a transdisciplinary curriculum supported by conceptual
and inquiry based learning. Side-by-side with dedicated educators, scholars will develop the
knowledge, skills and characteristics necessary for active citizenship throughout the world.




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 18, 2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From : Executive Director, Jonas Beugen
RE: Fall -Consent Agenda

The consent agenda includes routine matters of business that are approved together
in one motion. Board members may request to have items removed from the
consent agenda for individual consideration.

The consent agenda includes:
* Minutes from the February Meeting

e Personnel Recommendations
* February Financial Reports and Payments

The consent agenda materials are included at the end of the agenda packet.



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 18, 2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From : Executive Director, Jonas Beugen
RE: Revised Mission Statement

Last month you received a report about the work of our Strategic Directions Team.
This included the results of our comprehensive needs assessment and our newly
developed school improvement plan for 2019-2020.

As the next step in the process the team worked to create a revised mission
statement that is focused on “why” we exist as an organization and is intended to
serve as a driver of our work.

There was strong consensus amongst the Strategic Directions Team that we should
revise our mission statement to:

Through a global-minded education, we empower and
prepare all students with the empathy, knowledge,
and skills to take risks and pursue goals that
contribute meaningfully to their community.

I recommend that the board approve the statement above as the new Tesfa mission
statement.



86°L T 622 ajels

8s'L 190 ejso) 8c'2 Sl ejsa)
uonosfoid | YOI 8102 Wen| uonosaloid VOW 8L0Z Buipeay

Bupjur Bupjury
dVIN 6102 dVIN 6102
8s’) =25/28 z8 [eloL
0¢ 0 0 G (8102) 1oN se0Q
144 0 14 ]! (2102) lenved
8 0 14 0 (8102) sieay
0 0 0 (8102) spesox3
sjulod | (6102) speeaxa | (6L0Z) s19eI | (6102) IenJed ew
8e'e 252l vzl [eyoL

89 0 € ¥ (8102) 10N s@0Q
ov 0 S S (8102) lenied
ol Z € 0 (8102) sean
o 0 0 0 (81.02) spasoxg
Zs=u sjiod | (61L02) spesax3 | (6L0Z) S1eaW | (61L0Z) lendeq Buipeay
]! zl 8 (8102) 10N sa0(
6 9 r4 (8102) fened
S r4 0 (81L02) s1eaiy
€ 0 0 (8102) spasoxg
(6102) speadxy | (6102) s1eam (61.02) renJed suqny Bunoog

NOLLO3rodd JHNSYIW HIMO¥D VLS HIYON - V4831 |




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 18,2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From : Executive Director, Jonas Beugen
RE: Fall -Winter MAP Growth Data

A presentation explaining and analyzing our Fall-Winter MAP growth data will be
shared at the meeting tonight. The purpose of this presentation to keep the board
informed as to our progress in meeting growth goals and our plans to continue to
demonstrate improvement.



€ 112 viC oT v0Z Y1z L 661 90¢C 9
> 902 lotz 43 68T 10T 3 €81 88T S
S 86T €0C 1 8T 96T 3 68T 6T v
L 88T S6T S- 8/T LT € 6.T 8T £
01 VLT 8T € 89T LT 1 GST L9T z
XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 1 Wi €ST T
XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX 8 EET 0T i
Ymoio ymous| 11y ueipa| L1y uelpaiy yimoss| 11y ueipsin| Liy uelpsin
uetpajin uetpa
.._w.._.c_>>|=m..u. lied JO1UIMN JSJUIAA lied JRJUIM J91UIAA 1ed JO1UIM
NYON IWYON| LIY INHON 91-GT 91-GT 9T-GT 61-8T 61-8T 61-8T| Suipeay
v 81C 444 v 90¢ 01 €1 10T 1T 9
9 T1C L1T 9 S61 10T 1 06T 107 S
L Z0¢C 60C L 68T 96T T 06T 6T v
/ T6T 86T v- 98T 8T 6 6LT 88T €
8 LT /8T v viT 8/T L 9T T z
XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX o1 0ST 09T T
XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX XXXX ST LTT wr A
ymmouo| 1y ueipay| LIy ueipaiy ymmoio| L1y uelpsinl| L1y ueipaiy
uelpajnl uelpajn
Ymolo ired 12U FETTIT lied 19IUIM DU lled J9IUIM
INYON INYON| L1¥ INYON 9T-GT 91-ST 91-ST 61-8T 61-8T 61-8T Yyl
Vivd dVIN ¥31NIM - 11V4

610¢ V4S3l




TESFA 2019
FALL - WINTER MAP GROWTH SCORES SORTED BY GRADE

Reading
Score
% Meeting |% of =Total of 4
Winter  |Median |Average |Growth |[Growth [coulmns/
RDG Growth % |Growth % |Goal Met /2 4
k 18 28 25 33.5 0.26
1 33 36 32 36.5 0.34
2 42 47 39 48 0.44
3 35 37 39 375 0.37
4 63 53 61 62 0.6
5 35 48 40 57.5 0.45
6 57 54 57 72.5 0.6
Math
Score
% Meeting |% of =Total of 4
Winter Median |Average |Growth |Growth [coulmns/
MATH Growth % |Growth % |[Goal Met/ 2 4
k 38 50 43 47.5 0.45
1 49 50 50 36.5 0.46
2 28 34 33 39 0.34
3 69 55 61 61 0.62
4 24 36 29 35 0.31
5 56 49 56 50 0.53
6 95 85 92 140 1.03




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts
March 18, 2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From: Jonas Beugen, Executive Director
RE: Recommended Parameters For Building FY20 Budget
Assumptions :
163 ADM
172 Instructional Days
Total Revenue Per ADM = FY19
FY20 Starting Balance $125,000
FY20 Surplus $125,000
FY20 Ending Fund Balance $250,000
FY20 Regular Education Salary & Benefit Reduction (after benefit increases) $115,000
9.25% Health Insurance Increase
Transportation Cost Reduction $15,000 (4 busses / 4 Vans)
Staffing Model
-1 Executive Director
- 1 Office Manager
-7 Homeroom Teachers
-1 Physical Education Teacher
-1 Arabic Teacher (0.8FTE)
-1 ELL Teacher
-1 Community Outreach Specialist
-2 Food Service Professionals / Recess Supervision / Lunch Supervision
- Paraprofessional Regular Education
-$12,000 Contracted Service MARRS/State Reporting/HR Benefits
-1 Special Education Coordinator (0.5FTE Coordinator / 0.5 FTE Teacher)
-1 Special Education Teacher (based upon current caseload)
-6 Special Education Paraprofessionals (based upon current caseload)

Immersion program not included in these assumptions
Immersion program would have zero negative impact on FY20 budget as Immersion

additional additional ADM must cover all costs.

With board approval we will build the preliminary budget for FY20 based upon these
assumptions and bring back for approval at April meeting.



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 18,2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From: Jonas Beugen, Executive Director
RE: 2019-20120 Licensed Staff Salary Schedule

Below is the salary schedule I am recommending for licensed staff for the 2019-
2020 school year.

TESA SALARY SCHEDULE BA

Years BA 19-20 BA 18-19 BA17-18 | BA16-17
1 45000 45000 38736 38200
2 46000 46000 43394 42790
3 47000 47000 43394 42790
4 48000 48000 43394 42790
5 50000 50000 49606 48910
6 51000 51000 49606 48910
7 52000 52000 49606 48910
8 54000 54000 49606 48910
9 56000 56000 | Negotiated | Negotiated

10 58,000 | Negotiated
11+ | Negotiated

TESA SALARY SCHEDULE

MA

Years MA 19-20 MA 18-19 MA17-18 | MA 16-17
1 46000 46000 38736 38200
2 48000 48000 43394 42790
3 48000 49000 43394 42790
4 52000 52000 43394 42790
5 55000 55000 49606 48910
6 56000 56000 49606 48910
7 57000 57000 49606 48910
8 58500 58500 49606 48910
9 60000 60000 | Negotiated | Negotiated

10 61,000 | Negotiated
11+ | Negotiated




6T0¢-8T0C

TTLE9 %0999 9/T'79 |TPLTS |L¥68S 85/99 |0T6YS 0€6L9 |0S69S [S0699 £0699 pelenodsn|tz
STI19 0199 STT'TO9 [T900S |Lt68S TTZrS  |06%0S 0649 |¥68SS L8919 €TEY9 pajenodaN (9T
viss 19975 69€°7S |8T68F |€6v6Y 688vS  |OVBLY S6£SS |T¥8YS  |8P929 6VLLS 000°8S 1))
€LTSS 890°€S £68°0S |06y |s6v6h LvL1S  |OV8LY S6ESS [L09€S |6¥209 61699 0009s 6
T16T1S 855°TS LIV'6V |S299v |c6vep SZS6Y  |OvsLYy SS067 |9€STS |0Z69S Z592S 000vs 8
1At 14 1€L°0S 6Ly [18VSY |€6v6Y SPi8¢ |Ov8LY G506t (SE96Y |ELETS S/0S 000zZS L
00Lt 6.6V 99v‘oy |LSEvy |E6v6Y €97y |OTTHY SS067 |S08LF |EST6Y LELY 0001S 9
004y 1S0°8Y 6867y |061EY |E6v6D 65999Y  |0€9TY S5067 |vr09y |EvOSY L8SSY 00005 S
6E89F 0Zs9%v VIS‘ev |0S0Tv |8689% G99¢v  |0Z90F 0SVSy |9veEvy |PEGOY €6LEV 0008Y 14
691 v86'vt LEO'TY |9L60F |66ty 99ty |0L00% 0S¥Sy [€TLty |beest €6ETY 000L¥ €
24234 16Tvr 795°0v |b066E [ES9EV 91L1v  |0E0OY 0SSy |9€Tiv  |PTLivY 98601 00097 4
6LYTY OTE'EY 9806 |EE€88E |006TY 11017  |0TOOV 0CrZy |€T96E |SO9EV 04/86€ 000St T
61/8T|6T/8T ae1| 61/8T| 61/8T 61/81 61/81 61/81| 61/8T| 61/81T 61/81 61/8T| OT-6T va| siedj
uidsuusH[seag auym| eup3| sayen Asjjea| |ned 15|ajIasuing vd| va ajep v si| vg sydeH| passodoid
ejouy ogesiydy 9|ddy leqo|9| suiqqoy|jodesuulin| eiqunjo) eJsa|

SAVIVS 44V1S AIDNIDIT V4531

Ve SNOSIIVJINOD IINAIHDS AYVYIVS




6T0Z-810C

SINPVIVS 44V1S A3DNIDN v4S3L

7979, TEV'08 SLE'Y8 |1990L |v00LL  |TL0P8 |00TOS8  |szzzs |vEiel |voses L£981 paiepodan |tz
£€9€/ TE6'6L 768'6L |8€899 |v00LL  |8666L |o€s9r  |szzer |zosor |ovels €TSS/ pajenodan |9t
68124 599'G9 Sr'99 |SE9vS 52589  |09919  |009Z9  [S¥819 [osses |9zisa 99069 000'T9 (1)
TLL0L 04879 €0C'v9 |p1TES |0Z669  |ocees  |osTeS  [Sv819 (98089 |soe99 81189 00009 6
96159 57019 €96'T9 |98S1S |0€£€9  |veoss  |oTv9s  |osves [s8S'v9 |6sSE9 SL0¥9 00585 8
0£/T9  |#60°8S TZL'6S |T900s |veL09  |oogss  |ovovs  |osves [99z'19 [ocosS zeess 0005 L
GSE6S 886°SS 08¥'/S |€168F |OVI8S  |cS0es |0z61S  |osves |91T'8s [o18ss 2509 00095 9
75695 192'vS 6£7'sS |tLLLv |evsss |ossos  |oztey  |osves |TeT'ss [00Lvs S6ESS 000SS S
ELVPS  |vEP'ZS 866'7S |Szoov |z6L0s  |szzsy  |osesv |oooos |oog‘zs [1eses S8TES 00025 v
ZEOZS  |909°0S 9S2'0S |TovSy |e6vev  |zeTor |oszst  |0000S |v19'6v |T8FES ¥811S 0006v €
98/6v  |vTS'6Y 9TS'8Y |/E€€bv |96T8F  |9tzbr  |0gest  [0000S [990°Lv |€LETS 66067 00087 z
LISty |€20°8Y vLT'97 |ogTEy |66TvY  |L662¢ |00ZSt  |000SY |98S‘bv |T9Z0S 11S1Y 0009Y 1
6T/8T|61/8T Me1| 6T/8T| 61/8T 61/8T| 61/8T 61/81| 61/8T| 6T/81 61/8T| 61/8T VIN| 0Z-6T YIN| Sieaj
wdauuaH(ieag auym| euipa| saxel|  Asjep| ned as|saswing  wialf viaeiep| winsidin|  siyisH| passodoag
ejouy o3esiyd 9|ddy |eqo|o| suigqoy elquinjo) BJSa]
VIAl SNOSI¥YAINOD 3TNATHIS AUVIVS




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 18, 2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From: Jonas Beugen, Executive Director
RE: 2019-20120 Non-Licensed Staff Salary Schedule

Below is the salary schedule I am recommending for non-licensed staff for the 2019-
2020 school year.

Total Max

Max Maximum | Hourly | 2018- |2019-
Days Days Hours Rate 2019 2020
Office Manager 190 1520 $25 | $36500 | $38000
Kitchen Staff 177 1325 $21 (827725 | $27825
SPED EA 177 1305 $23 | $29858 | $30015
Recess Monitor 144 360 $20 | NA $7200
Behavior EA 180 1440 $25 NA $36000




SINOH jeuoonYSY) LEnL
[saynuiy o 1oy 5) asestey Apeg oc
{sanoy 2) shequng gy

shvg wapnig o
shog yrg o

sunp
*Aeq ey g
«hvq (Ing 4¢

keq yeig 1€
100403 Jo ABQ I587 [V

AeQ feuowayy Fx4
ewdojensq BIg l0oyag ay A
Aey
sheq JoH ¥
aheq ind 4y
looLas oy [44
sawinsay |ooyog 3
udy
=40 i ©
sheg iing Z}
¥ea)g Buuds-I00HOS ON  sz-22
Lol
sheg ¢
Ao 1ing
AeQ moug -jooyas oN az
{feq s puspisaid) Aepyoy - TOOHIS ON 8}
Wwswdoeas( yeis jooiog aN St

Kienuge4
ieq JEH ¢
sAvq ning ¢}
ABQ moug “00YdS ON 82 R LZ
OINW) AepicH -100HOS ON L
Sewnssy looyog €
luewdoareg Yeis (oog oy gy p 4

Aenuep

T e e ¢
umwua:u_uu_m«:u.mw heauny 5,

v R e SR N Ve chu SN B ol
@ wxloz e, ol a

Sk miet s iulols

HERUg JORIM - TOOHDS ON Le-iz

e ~.._u_u_vm:n,m

| 4equissagy]
: ST S §
' e s men . o m o sAnq yind 51
e Ve W pa e
€ w ez .z !zl - el (Bubsiuey)) Aepior 100HDS ON €24z
- i 2226 0 08
ek W s v e o
[T _.iniq!m iele g Wwowdojersq yeig jooyds oN 6
P Y S|e
® 4 W M g ng
T T | p——
N e =Aeqy yey ¢
) ot lez a2 seq ing o1
£ & % wie e
0z & i@ 4 8L g BIOS3ULIIN UoIBanp3 JOOHOS ON 6181

8 4w M Al W ng
| 1890300
iy Y- shvgiing o)
" og B y g ¥z
e Bl iz [ el . u
“o@m noniau o sz
6 &z vs ety ¢ wowdoleasq Yeig lmowog o 4
A | (A=Q 100=) kepioH -I0OHOS ON ¢

Jaquieydag|

sheQ e 7
skeang g

{oouos o Aeq isiiy rd

5 o B e 2z

8 s ‘vz 'z [z e oz

TR T e
L

—— e

o6 .01 g
4w oM R he

N T ——

610C 81 UDIOW IbpusipD pasiasy «610¢ 8 810C

ssnény] ||

ADQ JIoH =3ANDWY

oz SN N N ) -

@ & i [ala o
DA T Y TR
8 i s g, v ¢ 4

R | I el
4 s stin etz ou
o TN 8 LT

e e . LG8
& %z ieei et v ez
212 amm-w-,mwtw.mim.m,, 9l
St .7 . € izl 0k .6

] '

LW e e
S ¥ £ z i1z loz 6L

Weln ve ccile oz el
8L . 4 ‘9L tel L oLzl

T e = it < e
H -m..m, .,m.. 2 w.n i 9 S
v'e 2z 4

[O0YDS ON = Pay

Asy



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

March 18, 2019

To: Tesfa School Board
From : Executive Director, Jonas Beugen
RE: Dual Spanish Immersion Kindergarten 2019-2020

At our February meeting we discussed the possibility of adding a Dual Spanish
Immersion Kindergarten class for the fall of 2019. At this time, I am requesting you
authorize me to move forward with taking actions to establish one such class for the

2019-2020 school year.
Approval to move forward would be contingent on the following expectations:

1. The additional revenue generated by the program fully supports all
additional costs associated with offering the class in FY20.

2. We partner with Lakes International Language Academy our VOA sister

school in planning and preparing for delivery of the program.

3. A comprehensive communication plan is developed and implemented in
order to keep our current families informed throughout the process.



As the designated representative for Volunteers of America of Minnesota Charter Authorizing
Program, I hereby agree to the contract amendments (revised Addendum B) effective March
30, 2019.

PRESIDENT / CEO

Paula Hart Position

As the designated representative for Tesfa International School, I hereby agree to the contract
amendments (revised Addendum B) effective March 30, 2019.

BOARD CHAIR

Patrick Exner Position



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts
BOARD MEETING MINUTES

6:00 p.m. February 25, 2018
Meeting Location: 1555 40" Avenue NE, 2 Floor, Columbia Heights, MN 55421

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Called to order at 6:06 by Pat Exner, Board Chair
2.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve agenda.

Motion by: Abby Hendricks Seconded by: John Gronenk
Vote: Yea: 6 Nay: 0

3.0 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS PRESENT
Visitors attending the meeting who wish to address the school board may do so at this time.

4.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

© A number of snow days - we remain over required hours
e Parent representative, Hussein Ahmed resigned board seat due to daughter leaving
school

5.0 APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent items, February 25, 2019 — School Board Agenda as warranted including approval
of:

Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes of December 17, 2018

Personnel Recommendations -

Payment of Bills and Acknowledgment of Wire Transfer Report

Monthly Financials

The Executive Director recommends the School Board approve the Consent Items as detailed in the
enclosure.

Motion to approve consent agenda.
Motion by: John Groenk Seconded by: Antoninette Monster
Vote: Yea: 6 Nay: 0




TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

6.0  Presentations and Discussion Items
6.01 Parent Survey - presented by Jonas Beugen, Director
- Generally positive feedback
- Qreatest concern are busses (concerns range from behavior, to bus being on time, to
interaction with drivers)

6.02 Programming Options & Recommendations - presented by Jonas Beugen, Director
- IB PYP (field trips, POI)
- PYP authorization (consider expense, think about commitment)
- Social emotional learning
- Digital learning (1 to 1)
- EnVOY - classroom management strategy
- Play focused kindergarten
- Dual Spanish Immersion Path
- 3-5year old daycare with Kindergarten Readiness Elements
- Service Learning Program

6.03  Dual Immersion Possibilities - Global Immersion Network Consultants (GINC)
- presented by Lacilla Davila

6.04 Comprehensive Support Update - School Improvement Plan
- presented by Jen Andrew Van Horn

- Highlights of the strategic directions teamwork this far in the process

- Selection of evidence-based strategies process (ELL strategy and Math strategy selected
based on data)

- Comprehensive Needs Assessment and Improvement Plan is due to MDE on 3/1/2019

6.05 Winter NWEA MAP Math & Reading Growth - moved to March 18th meeting
6.06 FY18 Audit - moved audit presentation to March 18th

70 ACTIONITEMS

7.01 FY19 February Budget Revision
7.02 Fund Balance #703
7.03 Corporate Borrowing Resolution



TESFA INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL
Global Minds with Minnesota Hearts

Motion to approve action items.

Motion by: Tony Monster Seconded by: Abby Hendricks
Vote: Yea: 6 Nay: 0

8.0  VOA authorizer input/update

9.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn.
Motion by: Amir Orandi ~ Seconded by: John Joneck Vote: Yea: 6 Nay: 0

Mission
Tesfa International School is commitied to providing an equitable and empowering education
Jor all. Our scholars will engage in a transdisciplinary curviculum supported by conceptual
and inquiry based learning. Side-by-side with dedicated educators, scholars will develop the
knowledge, skills and characteristics necessary for active citizenship throughout the world,







Personnel Recommendations:
The following personnel items are recommended for the approval at the April 18 ,2019, school
board meeting.

Return from Leave:

(Revision)

James Cosgrove 1.0 Special Education Paraprofessional effective November 21, 2019 -
March 14, 2019 Return Date March 15, 2019






Tesfa International School

Financial Dashboard for: 2/28/2019
Actual Current ADM: ADM from Budget.[_ 163.00 |
See note below

Actual Current WADM: WADM from Budget:

Revenue $1,609,295.58 57% $1,894,814.37 67%
Expense $1,694,372.40 60% $1,893,177.48 67%
Change in Fund Balance -$85,076.82 $1,636.89 67%

|Cash Balance Projection 1)
200,000 s WithoUt LOC With LOC

150,000 ///‘
100,000
50,000 o~ /\‘/\
(50,000)
{100,000)
{150,000)

{200,000)
ARG AN BN - N I N G0 I N I N

NN N N N @ N NS N N N Y
G NS X AT N NS i N N N S A
PP R S I T T P ¢ e S
Grants and Other Awards:
Description Award Expensed PFY Expensed CFY Remaining Expiration Date
-omments:
General:

**The February financials show the FY19 Revised Budget which is based on 163 ADM.
**The Schoo! has a reconciled cash balance of $56,156.
**The state aid holdback is at 10%, which is estimated at $171,802 through February.

Revenue:
**Year-to-date revenue of $1,609,296 represents 57% of the approved revenue budget.

Expenses:
**The School has spent $1,694,792 which is 60% of the approved expenditure budget.

Cash Flow:
**The cash flow reflects the 10% holdback of state aid and 24 payment schedule.

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 10f9




Tesfa International School

All Required Applications to MDE for Title, Special Education, Other
Apply for Building Lease Aid

Prior Year Audited Financials

Carry Automobile and Workers Compensation Insurance

purposes only.

Financial Dashboard for: 2/28/2019
YTD Actual FY19 Budget Required

(A) Unrestricted Cash and Investments 56,156 119,878

(B) Total Operating Expenses 1,694,372 2,839,766

Cash on Hand Ratio ((A x 365) / B) | 8.06 | 15.41 | 45 |

(A) Beginning Fund Balance 134,907 134,907

(B) Revenues 1,609,296 2,842,222

(C) Expenditures (1,694,372) (2,839,766)

(D) Ending Fund Balance 49,831 137,363

Fund Balance as a % of Expenditures (-C / D) | 0.0%] 4.8%| 25%)

(A) Annual Net Income (85,077) 2,455

(B) Lease Payment 240,282 240,282

Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A + B) /B | 0.65 | 1.01 | 1.1]
(I.lgt_:' oming Deadlines:

Task Due Date

FY19 Audit September 2019
Quarterly Financial Reports of School and Building Company 45 Days After Quarter End
Quarterly Current Student Waiting List 45 Days After Quarter End

June 30th, 2019
June 30th, 2019
November 30th, 2019
Ongoing Renewals

These financials were compiled from information supplied by school management. They are unaudited and should be used for management

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

20f9




Tesfa International School
Balance Sheet
2/28/2019

Descriptions General Food Fixed Total
Assets

Current Assets

Checking Accounts 51,107 5,049 - 56,156
Accounts Receivable - 420 - 420
Due from State 19,055 - - 19,055
Due from Federal - - - -
Prepaid AP Expenditures

Total Current Assets 70,161 5,469 - 75,630

Fixed Assets

Equipment - - - -
Property & Equipment under Cap. Lease - - - -
Accum Depr Buildings - B - -
Accum Depr On Equip. - - - -
Total Fixed Assets - - - -

Total Assets 70,161 5,469 3 75,630

Liabilities & Fund Balance
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - -
Payroll Liabilities (24,200) - - (24,200)
Short Term Indebtedness 50,000 - - 50,000
Total Current Liabilities 25,800 - - 25,800

Fund Balance
Investment Fixed Assets - - - -
Restricted Fund Balance - - - -
Unassigned Fund Balance - 6/30/2019 134,907 - - 134,907
Net Income/(Loss) - FY19 (90,546) 5,469 - (85,077)

Total Fund Balance 44,362 5,469 - 49,831

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance 70,161 5,469 5 75,630

State Holdback Calcuiation:

**Total Fiscal Year School Budgeted State Revenues 2,564,208
Prorated Fiscal Year-to-Date (8 of 12 months) 67%
Total Fiscal Year-to-Date Budget (February 2019) 1,718,019
State Holdback Percentage 10%
Total Estimated Year-to-Date Holdback 171,802

*Based on the assumptions that actual ADMs and state aid payments are based on an ADM of 165

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only 30f9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2019
For Period Ending February 28, 2019

FY19 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 163 ADM Budget
GENERAL FUND 01 Targeted Percent 67%
REVENUE
State Aid Revenue
Endowment Fund Apportionment - 3,191 6,171 52%
General Education Aid 160,985 1,264,303 1,739,546 73%
Long Term Facility Maintenance - - - N/A
Literacy Incentive Aid 1,690 4,225 4,900 86%
Lease Aid - 75,026 214,182 35%
State Special Education 27,186 124,677 599,409 21%
Total State Aid Revenue 189,861 1,471,423 2,564,208 57%
Federal Aid Revenue
Title | 15,000 42,711 67,275 63%
Title If - 7,766 9,828 79%
Title 1 - - 14,212 0%
Title IV - - 10,000 0%
Federal Special Education 4,900 9,075 35,787 25%
Total Federal Aid Revenue 19,900 59,552 137,102 43%
Other Revenue
Donations - 116 125 93%
Misc. Revenue/E-Rate - 1,726 3,089 56%
Total Other Revenue - 1,842 3,214 57%
' TOTAL REVENUE 209.761 1,532,817 2,704,524 57%
EXPENDITURE
Administration
Salaries 19,708 165,833 231,000 67%
Benefits 6,793 52,493 80,901 65%
Purchased Services 8,662 95,863 129,760 74%
Supplies 310 14,046 15,700 89%
Equipment - - - N/A
Dues/Membership - 11,540 29,000 40%
Total Administration 35,473 329,776 486,361 68%
Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 4 of 9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2019
For Period Ending February 28, 2019

FY19 Revised

Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 163 ADM Budget
General Education
Salaries 47,017 345,445 590,177 59%
Benefits 13,239 113,546 187,040 61%
Purchased Services - 2,805 3,500 80%
Supplies - 19,374 21,394 91%
Equipment - 16,770 26,481 63%
Dues/Memberships - - - N/A
Total General Education 60,255 497,941 828,592 60%
Title Programs
Title | 841 30,176 67,275 45%
Title Il - 7,756 9,828 79%
Title 11 4,735 14,047 14,212 99%
Total Title Programs 5,576 51,978 91,315 57%
State Special Education
Salaries 24,776 170,255 317,504 54%
Benefits 7,503 67,250 131,453 51%
Purchased Services 5,251 75,012 141,000 53%
Supplies - - - N/A
Equipment - - - N/A
Total State Special Education 37,530 312,518 589,956 53%
Federal Special Education
Purchased Services (8,294) 17,515 29,787 59%
Supplies 1,381 2,651 6,000 44%
Total Federal Special Education (6,912) 20,166 35,787 56%
Instructional Support ]
Salaries - - - N/A
Benefits - - - N/A
Purchased Services - - - N/A
Total Instructional Support - - - N/A
Student Support
Salaries 4,692 35,453 57,080 62%
Benefits 815 6,500 9,981 65%
Purchased Services 28,524 152,267 287,120 53%
Supplies - 33 200 16%
Total Student Support 34,031 194,253 354,381 55%
Facility
Purchased Services 6,012 47,950 72,914 66%
Facility Lease 19,313 163,030 240,282 68%
Supplies/Equipment - 5,751 8,060 1%
Total Facility 25,325 216,732 321,256 67%
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 191,278 1,623,363 2,707,649 60%
INET INCOME/LOSS - GENERAL FUND 01 18,482 (90,546) (3,725)

Dieci School Finance, LLC Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only Page 5of 9



Tesfa International School
Summary Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2019
For Period Ending February 28, 2019

FY19 Revised
Month Year-to-Date Budget % of
Activity Activity 163 ADM Budget

FOOD SERVICE FUND 02
REVENUE

State Aid 274 1,771 3,300 54%

Federal Aid 12,025 74,708 134,398 56%
TOTAL REVENUE 12,299 76,479 137,698 56%
EXPENDITURE )

Purchased Services - 420 420 100%

Supplies 11,246 70,590 131,698 54%

Equipment - - - N/A
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 11,246 71,010 132,118 54%.
INET INCOME/LGSS - FOOD SERVICE FUND 062 1,083 5,489 5,580
'NET INGCOME/LOSS - ALL FUNDS 19,535 (85,077) 2,455

Dieci School Finance, LLC

Unaudited Data - For Management Purposes Only

Page 6 of 9



6j0.

ZTe00'e
69°6/v'04
00°6¥8

6128681
8€'690'c
P8 Lve'L
12’00’
GZ'S6¢
G1°20L'G
00'Lze
00'¥58
gz'iec't
00'00%
€6'62E'L
SL'6¥S
L6°0vE
10'€80°L
6zzel'e
00¢y
00°6L
0ocy
08'vee
11'628'c
00'89¢
GL'zes'sl
YL vv0'L
89'LE¥
00'625'S
GE'lEeee
00°0c¥
00°00S'L
Ge'86'L
9e'86'L
01'862°€Z
00°00¢'82

XM
XM

isil
osvLl
6iviL
::7A4%
Livlt
::7A4°
SivlLl
17A47"
1A 49"
[ZA47"
Livll
oivLlL
69vLi
89rL1
LOvL1L
99vil
Sovil
voriL
€ovlL
[4° 4%
1orLl
0ovLl
11435
8gvLL
FA* 445
9G¥l
SG¥LL
121435
00l
€001
0ze9
61€9

AjuQ sasoding juawwabeuepy Jod - eleq paypneun 71 ‘edueUl [00YDS 19910

suononpaq ||oJied
Buiployyian [e1epad B YOId
su| dwo) SIaNIOM

yijesH g |eyuaq yosewy

saoinlag ebenbue g yosadg

95897 ped! 9|ddy

all'e aLs ‘asav ‘i yauep - Aenuer
ouelInsu| abeyoed |Blo8WIWOD
$80JAlaS Yool

Jayoea] aNIsgns

aouelnsu| dwos sIaxopn

sajjddng p3dg

duy piai4

SVINSS YoAsd

894 ABUEND 6LA4

saliddng asueusjurely

Jaded ‘saiddng asinN ‘sse|D ‘@00
$30I8S Jdvq Aenuer

duy piai4

S90IAI9S Uolje|suel |

sanddng apels pig

ynsuo) p3ds

saoinag Adesay | [euonednanp
S30IA19G 3SINN p3dg B pg usy
feyueq g uyeaH Aeniged

sao|neg (eloueul4 Adenige g Alenuep
JoLIaU| B suoyd

WpNY 8LAS

1sepjeaig » youn Aenuer ‘jsepjealg g youn Jaquiaseqg
asuao|] abessnag B pooq

294 ueo

Aed JaN l10)hed 61/92/20

Aed 1eN llolhed 61/51/20

leipoysnd .ww_u___uD ”wmmwl_ Em:..nmn_
uonepodsuel] p3ds 9 Jejnbey

vdad  61/51<C0
sl 6MSHR0

N4S 61/50/20
ETIYY

SHIANLYVYL HLIVIH 61/22/e0

sao1nag abenbue B yosadg Aejdpiopn 61/12/20

AY3S NId YOAN3IA 0OYV4d ST1IM 61/LE/20

eolawy Jo Aueduwo) adueinsuj 9j wnuf 61/12/20

dNOYD IONVHNSNI HIAONVH IHL  61/1¢/20

OTINSDISIA A9 ADOTONHOIL  61/1¢/20

TIVO NO SY3HOVAL  61/12/20

N4dS  61/12/20

ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS  61/12/20

MNIY ¥3T770" HLYON SINIVS  61/12/20

OT77 ONILTINSNOD HOASd SH3AN3Y 61/1¢/20

$80IMRG Jandwio) A uoifey  61/12/20

071" SADINYIS ALHId0OHd Md 61l/12/20

jodeq a0  61/12/20

OT1 SHIALLVIN ONIAOW  61/12/20

ALIID0S IVOIHOLSIH NN 61/12/20

277 ‘siojejsuely % seisesdisiu) BlOSBUUIN  61L/12/20

ZANOIKAOY NIHYIN - 61/12/20

NOSTO NNAT NAYHHLYY  61/1¢/20

0711 'AdVHIHL SAILYYOILNI 61/12/20

JHVOHLTVIH NId3INNZIH 61/12/20

SHIANLYYL HLTVYIH 6l/1¢/eo

80ueul{ |ooyas 1paig 61/1¢/20

SNOILLVYOINNNINGD A3LvdITOSNOD  61/1¢/20

usjiy uosleq uollly  61/12/20

ou| ‘sesydidug )o@ 8Nlg  61/12/20

SODIAISS [BJuSWIOIAUT R YlESH dliqnd Aluno) BMouy  61/1Z/20

spyjosduoN |edoid  61/E1L120

PIeys |lews) 61/8¢/¢0

PlIsys [rews| 61/51/20

HOYUNHD NYd3aHLNT LSYId 61/80/20

OT1 NOILYLHOdSNVHL IHVYVY4dVS  61/80/20
s)y28Y Jejnbay

INNOWY ¥IGWNN XHO3HD

NOILdI¥OS3A IDIOANI

HOAN3IA 31vad MO3HD

6102-810¢ 1e9A |edsid
610z faeniqad - Je)sibBay Juswied
|ooyos [euonewsau| eysa



608

Alup sesodind yuswabeueyy Jo4 - e paypneun

D71 ‘eouBUI- [00YOS 03I

asuenbas ul Yeaig =,
HI3YD PIOA = A

£Z°982'vE
1£'200's€
¥1'6ES'S
££°¢8Z
20°€96'1L
05202
££'682
9z'125's
0£'€/8'L
9¢£°25¢'01
0005
00°¥Z
2165}
06204
££'€8Z
(9z'128'S)
oz'125'S
86'9ZG°L
0001

XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM
XM

l101ked 61/92/20

lloshed 61/51/20

abepoys g™ ‘vl
suonnquuo) |joiked 61/1€/10
soxe} 9e1s NN

acoP - suoionpa( jjoiked
suonnquoY [10iAed 61/8Z/20
Vi1 suoonpaq |[0:hed
suononpaq |[oifed
Buipioyuim [esepa4d 8 VoI
994 YSH

294 YSH

saxe] 21e1s NI

8£0Y - suononpaq |loifed
suonnquuo) Jjoiked 61/51/20
V1 suononpaq |joiAed

Vi1 suoponpaq [[0)Aed

su| abexoed |e1awwog

@94 Ul BIIp

jueg asuung  61/82/20
yueg esuung  61/51/20
NOILVIDOSSY INTFWIHILIY SHIHOVAL  6L/51L/20
sniBly  6L/40/20
AOYJOldaQ NN 61/82/20
spung uesuswy  61/82/20
snigly  61/82/20
NOILVIOOSSY INIWIHILAY SHIAHOVAL  61/82/20
viad  61/82/20
SHl  61/82/20
snBly  61/92/20
snaly  61/92/20
A9y Joldad NIN  61/GL/20
Spund UeouBWY  61/51/20
snigly  6L/SLIZ0
NOILVIOOSSY INJWIHILIY SHAHOVAL  61/82/20 A
NOILVIDOSSY LNJWIHILTY SHIHOVAL  61/51/20
dNOY9 IONVHNSNI H3IAONVH IHL  61/51/20
spjosduon j9doid  61/51/20

LNNONVY YIEWNN XO3HD

NOILdIFD3S3A IJI0AN]

YOdN3IA 3LvA MO3IHD

6102-810C 19/ |BISI4
6102 fueniqo - 19)s1Bay Juswhed
|ooYy2S |[euoeUIDIU| B}SD |



6106

AuQ sesodind juswabeuel Jo4 - ejeq paypneun

277 ‘edueul jooyog paIa

680 (922'2t¥) 680C [ YrYi44 (290°06) £69'€L - (€L1'6) (0) (909°001) soueuen jabpng
99.'6£8'2 1/5'062°)  £02'262 Z6Y'952'| ¥08'068'Z 80£'9 28’9 GlL¥'1ZE 005°162 182'01€°2
(ooo'set) {oonge) - (00080} (152'922) - - (000'02) (162'962) S[eNIooY 6LA4
000'¢et 000'sz - 000'801 £ee'les #60'¢ ves'e Siy'lze - - SIEnIdY gL A4
ssv' 99/'6€8'C 1/5'062'L  £0.'Z6Z Z6v'95Z'L [4AAA YA viZ'e - - 005't42 806'/95°2 1o6png 61 A4
86.'vY 000°05L 958°L¥8'T S62 E¥8 £6.'76C 89/°€02'L 2£2'008°2 196'61L 22X LOE'ZLE 005152 151012 pajewis3 (g0 L
86L'VY {zoz'soL) 80011 /88'G¢ - 1512 602181 - - - - 602’181 0g-91 unp
(£2¢°92) - (e28°921) 9eR'eEL /88'sg 96L'c2 ISL'YL zle'lz - - 118'6 198'LL - Gl-) unp
16008 - (606'69) 8£0°0LL /88'se - 151y L0'z6 - - - - L¥0'26 0e-91 AeiN
88086 000'0  |(z16°19) 9e8'eel 288'GE 86.'sC [1:1% 72 Lwo‘ocl - - - 000'8e Lb0'26 G1-| Aey
£a8'ls - |tzi's) 8£0°0LL 198's¢ - 1Sh've Lv0'Z6 - - - - 026 0e-91 Jdy
6.8'69 o00‘os  |(1ziog) 9£8°cC /88'GE 862'cZ 151'PL Lp0‘0SL - - - 000'8€ 1706 Gl-1 Jdy
vi9'ez (925'92) 8c0°0LL 188'6¢ - 1026 - - - 17026 Lg-91 ey
129  |teze'®) 9£8'cel  /88'GE 862'¢C | 18E'611 - - - ale'zz L70'26 SL-1 Je
99198 006'08 [981D 765051 "BLE65 - 5998 I0E°) = gvl 9eL7T i¥o'ze _mmn@.v ga]
o079 | 9029 £48'8LL ~ leerze | ssrez 0sglgk | Ls'e : LZBEL 68L'08 £96'/6 1=t 924
66962 66962 091'5LL 88€'6C - 6.8'96 - - g 199'8 20Z'88 1€-91 uer
086" 2¥ 086°Ly 626'LL1 815'62 86L'6C £59°221 - - - Liv'se 011'26 5l-| uep
9082 90¢°2¢ 1£6°8L ¥69'1T - 2219 188'L - - 6.8'8L LLO'LY 1£-91 98Q
S96°6Y $96°'6Y v20'62L 9z8'LZ 862'€C 0rL'96 oLl - - - 0£9'96 Sl-1 98Q
00€°Z8 0028 ‘ezt #0v'6S 1SL'YLL - - 66 = 959711 0€-91 AON
16956 16966 089°891 1128 06172 £00°gLL 82'z ¥eg'e - ov6'glL 096'L6 Si-L AON
89s 9l (00005) | 89c‘o¥L 9z6'LLL ¥88'0¢ 8vl've vTT0T £9L - Lzv' Lol - £90'v6 1£-91 PO
2v0°'2LL 1r0'29 661°02) FATAA - LS vLL PLL - - £ee'yl #6000 SL-1 390
S02'2LL (000°05) | s02'29 SLS'SPL 76£'25 699'92 19zZ°2S) - - 1£2'6. - 9E6'TL 0g-9) dag
£56°091 £56°09 298°68 pes'ge - $00°20L 005 - - 20¥'¥ 860'201 GL-1 dog
608°EVl (000°05) | e08‘st oL'VEL ovl'se - £€0°102 L6t} - 691'10L - 89¢'86 1£-91 Bny
os'zzlL (02522) 0sv've ¥.8'slL 109'92 vil'86 8ee - - - 9/£'86 SL-1 By
261'8zL (€08°92) 061201 622'82 109'9Z 18L°ELL 960'c - - - G80'0L ) Lg-9l Inp
90Z'8LL 000'sz  |(reL'LE) ShL'YS Gbg - zev'es - - - - Zev'os SL-| Ine
L1601 000'sz  |(e80'¥9) asuefeq yse) Bupuuibog 614
souejeg | 3paid jo | eduejeg ysep | sjuswasingsiq div asesn losfeq sidieoey | enuensy || piv|elpad  piyelelS || piv [esapad [(TEES
ysep | aury pojews3 1e3oL pejewnsy || Buippng pejewssy €101 12y10 A J0ld YA BN
pajewnsy SHUBWSSINGSIA PIjewns3 fobayren anudASY £q sydienay pajewnsy

uonoafosd Mol4 yseD LA
[OOUDG |euoneuldju| Bjsa |






601

Aluo sesodind juswabeue 104 - Bjeq pajipneun

D77 ‘80uBuil] j00YoS 19910

Z0¥ZS¥0LZ 66918265 L PO09L6O0Z

%.SG oovie'e LE P8l - onuaAsy JayjQ [ejol
%98 00680 66'6ZL'1L - fley-J/enueAsy OSIN - 660 000 000 000 00 M LO
'%EB 00'scl ceoll - suoljeuod 960 000000 000 S00 A LO
anusAsy Joylo
%EP G1'20L'2E1 ¥1'265'6 00°006'61 aNUSAdY pIY [e19pad [e10L
%G¢C 00°/82'GE 006206 00006 ¥ uoneanpd [evadg [eJepad  0OF 6LF 000 000 S00 M LO
%0 00°000°CL - - AlSML  00F €€+ 000 902 G00 o 1O
%0 8T CIT'vlL . - HI®ML Q0¥ Ll 000 S0Z SO0 o LO
%6L G2'828'6 16'69.°L - el  00F #L¥ 000 ¥0Z SO0 M LO
%€E9 cov22'29 €TLLLTY 0000061 IelL  00F LOP 000 9LZ S00 ¥ LO
enuaAdY PIY [eJepod
%L 18'202'v95'¢C ¥522P LLY L ¥9098'681L ANUBADY pIY 3je)g [BjoL
%l2 25'207'665 ov'LL9VZ) 91'981'.¢g uonesnp3 |eloads el 09¢ O£ 000 000 SO0 o LO
%SE 00'28L'vie 92'920's. - Py @ses7  Q0€ g€ 000 000 SO0 o LO
%98 00006t 95'v2T'y 28'689°L piy @anuaou| Aoessy ¢1< 000 000 000 SO0 o 1O
VIN - - - soueusjuey Ayjioed uuay Buo 112 21€ 000 000 S00 o LO
%EL GL'9va'6eL’l 90°€0E 9T’ 99'¥86'091 Ply uohieonp3 [elsuag) 112 000 000 000 G00 o LO
%2CS 0Z'LLL'9 oz'L6l'e - juswuooddy pund juewmopul 10€ 000 000 000 G00 A 1O
anusAdy pIv 9JEIS

JNNIAIY

%.9 jusoiad pajabie] 10 ANN4 TYHINED

jebpng _p_mm,”wv Auanoy fyagoy
0%  esmeypiag  S°OOIEOA yiuow

6102 ‘82 Asenigag Buipuz pousd 104
juswiajels awoosu| pajieyaq
Jooyog |euoneuIalu| BJSa)



6i0¢

AluQ sesodind Juswabeuep to4 - B}eq pajpneun

%68 00°00.'GlL 11°S¥0'vL 8/°60€
%SL 0000z GZ'6¥9'L - saliddns [euoonisul-uoN - poddng sAleASIUILPY [e1eusD)
%¢6 00°00S'c} z596e'Ct 8/°60€ saiddng [euoonijsul-uoN - poddng SAJEASIUIUPY [B1BUSD
%l 00'092'6Z1 81'€98'66 G£'799'8
%¥9 00°000'91L $9'962°0l - aSEaT/|BIUSY - Loddng SAlRJSIUIUIPY [elauas)
%¢S 00°00S'L 6Ll - $80IMRS [301e B abe)sod - poddng aAljeljSIUILIPY [BIBUSD)
%48 00°00¥'S GZ'080°C 89°/E¥ $8OIUBS UOHEJIUNWWOY - Hoddng aAlelsiuIWpY [elsuaD)
%8L 0009809 85'96S"LY L96¥2'S $924 ssauisng
%28 00°000'LY 65'19G'cE 00546 seaIneg ABojouyos |
%91 00°000°S 0562 - $291A18G 10} S994 Buynsuo) - poddng saesSILILIPY |Blauds)
%S9 6.°006'08 6£'€6Y'2S 18'26L°9
Y/N - sv'LLL 858l LS - ulwpy [esauas)
VIN - 00°2ss 00°26 als - Jo3aaq
%61 vZ'LGE 1669 g82'ee dl1 - ulwpy [ejsusg
%02 vz 6e8'l 58'99¢ ¥eLLL adin-Joyaig
VIN - ¥6'€ce 050t {eluaq - Hoddng aanessSIUILLPY [B1aUdS)
VIN - 00°2LS') Y9681 [eaq - Joyaug
VYIN - 95°9¢ 89°2 aJI7 - UlWpY [eJBUsS)
YIN - ov'ers (¢T84 a)1 - J0paing
%09 ov'9LL'9 69°€L0'V [AA 0] soueInsu| yyeaH - Hoddng aAENSIUIWPY [BJBUSD
%09 9l°/25'9e 6¥'90°zz gEVEL'T YifesH - Jojalg
%69 SISyl ¥6'€92'01 00'68Z'} vl - Jopaing
%6S 05288 15°669'L cl'gee VH3d - Hoddng aaljelsiuluUpY [BIaUSD
%VS ST SY6'T 18965} AN XA VDI - Hoddng SANEJSIUIWPY [ejaUSD
%99 GZ'9Z.L'vL 51'289'6 YrAAYA vOi4- Jojoalig
%19 00°000°4€2 Zr'€e8'GS1 ¥£'80.L'61
VIN - - - poddng |euoijoniisuj-uop - 210 ssauisng
%65 00°005°'8€ 2e'80L'ee Q9'LY0'E poddng jeuononssu|-uop - Hoddng aAleIISIUIPY [BISUID)
%69 00'005°Z61 oL'gzL'eel £9'099°91 Jopaug
JeBpng JMNU”M_F Ananoy Auanoy

0% PasIAGY 6LAd o9je(-03-Jes ) Yuow

6102 ‘g2 Atenuged Buipug poliad 104
JuaWa)E}S BWoIU| pajielag
100Y9S [euoieuISIU| B)SD |

O '@oueULL [00YOS 18I

sa||ddng [e3o1
0¥ 000 000 04} §00 3 LO

L0¥ 000 000 0LL G003 LO
solddng

S3JIAIDG paseydingd [ejol
0.€£ 000000011 G003 1O
62€ 000000011 S00 3 1O
02€ 000000011 5003 1O
S0€ 000000011 S00 3 LO
S0€ 000 000 801 S00 3 1O

G0€ 000 000 GOL S003 1O
S3d21IAIeg paseydangd

S)jauag jejol

66¢ 000 000 SOI S00 2 1O
66¢ 000 000 050 G003 10
0¥ 000 000 401 S00 3 1O
0¢ 000 000 050 S00 3 LO
G€Z 000 000 SOI 5003 LO
SgZ 000 000 0S50 G003 LO
0€¢ 000 000 SO 00 3 1O
0€Z 000 000 050 S00 3 1O
022 000 000 S01 S00 3 10
0¢¢ 000 000 050 500 3 1O
81.¢ 000 000 050 500 3 1O
¥1¢ 000 000 SOL 5003 1O
012 000 000 01 S00 3 1O
01 000 000 050 S00 3 LO
sjijauag

sollejeg |ejol

0.1 000 000 OL} 00 3 10
0Z4 000 000 SO 500 3 L0
04} 000 000 0S0 500 3 1O
sayeles

uonessIIWpPY

STANLIANIdX3



6jog

Auo sesodind awabeuely Jo4 - ejeq paypneun

DT ‘adueuly [00ydS 10810

%08 00°00S‘€ 62'608'Z = S99IAI9S paseyaind [ejol
%G8 000052 vLELLT - suoissiwpy duj pjald - Alejuswalg  69€ 000 000 £0Z 040 3 10
%68 00°000'} 11°269 - $80IURG 10} s394 Buninsuo) - Aejuswsg  SOE 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 LO
SOOIAIG paseysing
%19 Gy 0v0'2L81 20°9VG'ELL GL'9eZ'EL sjyauag [ejoL
ViIN - €Li52'y 82'ze als-Aeswel3 662 000 000 £0Z 010 3 10
%l 00059'L1L Gy 29l (/8860°1) JuswAojdwiaun - Aleyuswaly 082 000 000 £0Z 010 3 L0
%69 00'912'8 00'989'G 00'6%8 uoijesuadwo SJIBPOM  02Z 000 000 €02 010 3 1O
%81 9L'c6t'L G1'62€'} 99'£9G al1-Aeusws3 0¥z 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 1O
VIN - 63'669't z9'96Y soueinsu| jeyuaq - Aejuswe|g  GEZ 000 000 €02 010 3 1O
"VIN - 81°065 96'62Z1 Aejuswa|g - soueinsu| 8y 0£Z 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
%E9 ¥1°0£0'69 99'Ch9'el 90218y souelnsu| YiesH - AejuawRl|3 02z 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
%8G £9'205'GY ¥€°165'92 06'2¥9'E vyl - Aejuswag gLz 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 1O
VIN - - - vl - uspebiopuyl g1z 000 000 L0Z 0LO 3 LO
WIN - - - vd3ad - Aejuswal3 1.z 000 000 £0Z 0L0 3 LO
%96 z5'8vL sy 8Z'160'6Z v1L°215' VvOld - Aejuswalg  0LZ 000 000 €02 010 3 1O
VIN - - - vOId - uspeBiepuryy 0L 000 000 10Z 0LO 3 LO
sjiysusg
%65 2.'921'068 80'Giri'GPE 89°010°LY saliejeg |2joL
%0 00°002'G - - seueleg JaylQ - Alejuswely  gg1 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
WIN - 00052 - gng pasuaor] - AlBjuaWa|g Gl 000 000 €02 010 3 LO
%865 Z1°926'v8S 80'S61'SPE 89°0L0°LP layoea | wooisse|) pasuLol - Aejuaws|z  0Fl 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
VIN - - - Jayoea | wooisse|Q pasuadl - uspebiepuy  OFL 000 000 LOZ 0L0 3 10
saluejeg
uonelInNp3 jeJsauac)
%89  @la9c’eRy  G0'9I76eE ¥EELY'SE - — uoHens[ujWpY (€10]
%0F 00'000'62 00°0FS'LL - Jajsuel] punusiyj [ejoL
V/IN - - - Jajsuel] punpsjul 016 000 000 056 SO0 3 10
%0P 0000062 00°0¥S'LL - san@  0Z8 000 000 04 5003 1O
sdiysiaquapseng
VIN - - - juawdinb3 jejoL
VIN - - - Juatudinb3 ABojouyoe - woddng sAljesSIIWPY [BJBUSS GGG 000 000 SO S00 3 1O
VN - - - ainjuing - poddng anjensiulwpy [BJ3USD  OES 000 000 504 SO0 3 L0
uswdinbg

196png _ﬁ_mnm.mm_r fianoy Koy

0% posiAey GLAg  JEA-OFIESA yuopw

6102 ‘8z Arenugag Buipu3 poued 104
JUSWISIEIS SWIOOU| pajiEIaq
|ooYy9s JeuoiewIaju| B)Sa ]



6i0p

AuQ sasodind juswabeuepy 104 - BJeQ palipneun

071 ‘edueuld jooy2s 1031

%G £9v22'49 95°G21'08 £9°0¥8 1911 [ejoL
%0 00'6¥E - - seddng - {8l  0E¥ LOY 000 9LZ 0LO T LO
%08 00°005 09'6¥C - seddng - |81L  LOP LOY 000 9LZ 0LO T LO
V/N - G6EGL 9962 aLs 662 L0r 0009120103 10
VIN - 86'69 96'GlL aLl  0vZ Lov 0009120103 L0
VIN - sTLle TLs souelnsuj euag  GEZ LOF 000 9LZ 0LO T LO
VIN - €18 209 @oueinsu| 8y 0EZ L0 000 912 0L0 I 1O
%8 99058 0z20L'y 880LL souelnsuj YyesH  0zZz 107 000912 0L0 T LO
%01 66'0/8'€ 68'26€ - VdL-18ML 812 LOY 000 942 0L0 3 LO
W/N - 61692') 90t vd3d  ¥LZ L0F 000 9L2 010 LO
WIN . - - vold  0LZ 10V 2999120103 L0
%y 18°0v8'S £8'6.9'L 8Ly vOId- 19 0LZ LOY 000 942 0LO T LO
%y L7 L02'05 ¥6'810'22 06°285 Jayoes) WOOISSE|D Pasuadl - | Sl  OFL LO¥ 000 912 0L0 I L0
1opiL
sweiboid apiL
%09  lzzesezs  ¥g0veler  cpssgos __ uogeanpg [elsusg (10}
VN - - - sdiysiaquiapyysang [ejoL
VIN - - - $894 Ulepa) pue sesuol ‘sdiysiaquisiy ‘'sen - Aejuswal3  0Z8 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 LO
sdiysiaquispyjsong
%EQ ¥0°L8¥'92 2669201 - juawdinb3 jejoL
%00L  vO'LLL'E YOLLL'E S awdinb3 ABojouyos | - Aiejuswalg G55 000 000 £0Z 0LO 3 1O
%85 00¥0E'ET 88°265'€l - pedi - osea uswdinby GG 000 000 €02 0L0 3 LO
juawdinbg
%16 00¥6E'LZ LZ¥.E'61 - so||ddng |ejoL
%00k 0000LC 000022 - sjsa - leuswalg L9 000 000 £0Z 040 3 LO
VIN - - - syooqixa] - Aejuswaly  09% 000 000 €02 010 3 L0
%05 00°000°L G910 - so/ddng [euononysu - Aejuswel3 Sk 000 000 £02 0LO 3 LO
%001  00'P6L'L 00¥6L'L - aI/emMyog [euoionysu| - Alejuawal3 90 000 000 £0Z 0L0 T LO
%98 00°005°0L 95'8/6'¢ - say|ddng [euononssul-uoN - Aejuawis(3 LY 000 000 £0Z 010 3 1O
salddng

JeBpng _”_MN.MM_F fuanoy Auanoy

o% posinoy LA TEAORIESA yiuow

6102 ‘gz Aeniqa4 Buipu3 pouad 104
JUBWBIBLS SWOodY] pajieIag
Jo0Yy2$ Jeuojewsdiu| BjSa |



6406

AuQ sesoding Juswabeuely 104 - Bjeq paypneun

D71 ‘aoueuld (0043 19310

‘VIN - zL'68 €992 9y - slebaiBby - uoneonp3 eeds  0EZ OFL 000 02y 0LO 3 1O
YN - 668 9Lvl o)7-Q1S  0€£Z O¥Z 000 0¥ 010 3 1O
%9Y PP EEs'LS 96'519'92 LLZLP'L @oueInsu| y)eeH - sjebeibBy - uoneonp3 [epeds  0zz OvZ 000 0Z¥ 010 3 1O
%05 88'5¥0'cC 8€'6ZY'LL 0Z0LL'L uleeH - Q1S 02z OvZ 000 0¥ 010 3 L0
%0 S0°LL6 - - Vi - 9jeBaubby - uoyeonp3 [eeds  §LE 0L 000 027 0LO 3 1O
%bS T 59'5L0'Y 87189 ViL-Q1S 812 0¥ 000 204 0L0 3 1O
%95 91°809'GL 110088 Z6'68L'L v¥3d - ejebaibby - uojeanp3 [e1vedg Lz 0L 000 0Z¢ OLO 3 L0
%1S 78'€88'0L 0LvE5'8 vreLL') vOld - e1ebaubby - uoneonp3 [ewads  QLZ O 000 0ZF 010 3 10
%05 0Z'60v"L v0'52L'e 67199 vOI4-d1S 012 0¥ 000 LO¥ OLO 3 1O
sjyjouag
%S YSE0G LLE 80°65Z'0LL or9LL'vE sauejes [ejoL
%51 000FL 00°00L'L - Hoddng uoyepodsue) - p3ds - Aieles 981 O¥2 000 02 0L0 3 L0
%0 00008'2 - - nofed OLld - Aejes  §81 O£ 000 02r 0L0 3 10
%YS YS'E91'212 8LLLO'LLL 08'658'G) 1ayses esed p3ds - ejebaibby - uoneonp3 ewads 9L OkZ 000 02k 0LO 3 LO
VIN - - - Joyoes) p3ds  OFL 000 000 0Z¥ 0LO 3 LO
%¥S 00°008'96 0£€80'25 99°916'8 Jayoea| Wooisse|D pesuLdl - a1S Ol Ok 000 207 0LO 3 1O
soueles
uopeanp3 [eoeds ayEys
%S 91°giE"l6 Zz8l6'ls  e€ISiSS i ; sweiboid apl &0l
%66 XA SL9Y0'YL 0L'GEL'Y 1l 8L 12301
%0 ¥9'9%9 - - sayddng  Ogv LL¥ 000 S0Z 010 3 LO
VIN - Wil oLve oNiL-lewaa  S€Z ZLy 000 S0Z 0L0 3 L0
%90L  ovvErl 1E708') 1299 eNL-yNesH  0ZZ L 000 S0Z 0LO 3 1O
%EE SHLLe 88292 - SL-vdl  81Z LY 000 S0Z0LO 3 1O
VIN - - - MeBL-VYLINS  08Z LI~ 000 S0 0L0 3 LO
VN - 89'v6E z1'e9z emL-vyad  vle LIy 000 S0Z 0L0 3 1O
%LL £1°608 L0'SLS L9z MayL-yDId  0LZ LL¥ 000 S0Z 010 3 L0
%01 09'VES'0L ve'Lze' Ll Ze'808'e Hoddng pasuaor fI| spiL - Aeles  ¢bL LIy 000 S0Z 010 3 LO
mamL
%64 52'828'6 16'652'2 - Il apiL ey L
%6L 52'828°6 16'66L"Z - (iuswdojanagg JE)S) SIVUBIBJUOD PUE SUORUBAUOD ‘[BABIL - (I DL 99E ¥L¥ 000 ¥0Z 0L0 3 LO
Il spiL

1epng _ﬁmymm_. fanoy Aoy

%  pasmeyeag | EAOFERA Yuop

61.0¢ ‘8Z Atenuged Buipug poliad o4
JusWIBYe}S aW0dU| pajielag
[00Y2s [euoljeUIajU| BjSa]



6409 Ajuo sesodind juswabeuey Jo4 - eJeq pajpneun 77 ‘8oueulS [00YoS 19310

s OOIBLSE WS90z (erzee ~ uopeonpgjejoedsg [e1eped (401
%bir 00°000'9 160592 9z'18¢') sa||ddng |ejo
%ET 000009 9z'18c"L 9z'18e"} sa||ddng [euagoniisu} €% 6% 000 02 010 3 1O
W/N - 59'602') - sal|ddng [euononuisul UON  LOY 6L¥ 000 027 OLO 3 LO
salddng
%8BS 00'/8.'6Z 00°GLS'LL (g2¢62'8) Sa2IAIDS paseyaind [e)oL
%65 00'/82'62 001521 (52'¢62'8) Jojaallg uoneonpd [eloadg - 9jebaibby - uoneonp3 [eads  €0E 6Ly 000 0ZF 0LO 3 LO
S9JIAI9G paseydind
uonesnpg [e1vadg [eispay
%S Tros6ees WUSUE  eyUgseE ] Uopeanpg [ej3eds Seig 1e10L
VIN - - - swdinbg jejo
VIN - - - uawdinb3 p3ds 555 OvZ 000 0ZF 010 3 1O
VIN - - - ainwing p3ds 05 0¥Z 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO
juewdinbg
YIN - - - saljddng jejoL
VIN - - - sa||ddng - ajeBaibBby - uoeonp3 |eroads  £e 02 000 0Z¥ 0L0 3 LO
VIN - - - salddng - uopeonp3 |efoadg  LO¥ OF2 000 0Z 0LO 3 1O
salddng
%ES 00°000'L¥L 86°110°GL 89°052'S S82IAI8g PaseyaInd |80l
%¥S 00°000°00} LE'TPS'EG 89°062'G sajouaby p3-uoN o} sjuswiied - sjebaibBy - uolesnp3 (eads  $6E OF2 000 02 010 3 L0
%G 00°005°0F 19v8L°L2 - aBenbueyyosadg - uoneonp3 (eweds  ¥6E OFZ 000 1OV 010 3 L0
%25 00005 00682 - S30IMI9S PaseYdInd - 8jebaibBy - uoeonp3 |eads  GOE OF2 000 02 010 3 LO
S9JIAI9E Paseyding
%LG 627257 1E) 81'062'29 ¥E£'€05'2 sjyauag [ejoL
VIN - Z0'60v 21’89 [eluaQ - sjebaibby - uoneanp3 |ewads 662 Oy 000 02 010 3 LO
VIN - 89l 8L'€T als-ais 66z 0v2000 207 010 LD
%91 $0°229') 12’652 Zr'zeL a.7 - elebeibby - uoeonp3 |eeds  OFZ OZ 000 02 010 3 LD
%EL 26616 6g'zzl ALY all-ais 0¥z 0b2000 207 0103 LD
VIN - 98'262'2 zeole [eyaq - ejebaibby - uoyeonp3 |eeds  G£Z Ov2 000 0Z¥ 010 3 LO
VIN - GZ'6L8 ZEGEL [ewag-QalsS  §E€Z 02000 207 0103 LO
jeBpng _ﬁwvmm_r Aoy Aoy
0% PosIAGY 6LAL 9)e(-01-JEIA UJuo

610z ‘gz Aueniqo4 Buipu3 pouad 1oy
juawajelg awoduj pajiejaq
|o0Yy9S [euopjeusalu] Bysal



640 /L

AuQ sasodind jusawabeuey 104 - eleq pa)ypneun

077 ‘adueuLd [00YoS 19810

%G9 96'086'6 81°006'9 66718 sjiyeuag |ejol
VIN - 50'60Z - als 662 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
%Pl 09'191°} 27091 €98/ dli oz 000 000 062 S00 3 1O
YIN - 12'6e 89°0 [BlUSQ  SEZ 000 00O 062 00 3 LO
VIN - 92°€G LSLL 87 0€Z 000 000 062 §00 I LO
%E6E  PLLLL 9589 8e'clL upeeH 0z 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
%19 00'182'F Z0619'C 89'1GE vy3d  ¥1Z 000 000 062 S00 3 L0
vIN - 0022 - vdad  ¥12 022000 092 00 3 LO
%19 29'09¢'y 08'€89'T 16'8GE vOId 012 000 000 062 00 3 L0
VIN - Wiz - vold 012 0ZZ 000 092 500 3 1O
o sjyauag
%29 00°080'26 #1L°E6¥'GE 89°169'Y saliefes [ejo L
%19 00080°'LS ¥1'€60'GE 89°169'Y Hoddng [euoponyjsuj-uop - poddns ldnd €1 000 000 062 S00 3 LO
VIN - 00°09€ - apty sng - yoddng idnd 021 0ZZ 000 092 S00 3 LO
salejeg
uoddng juspmg
VIN e~ il Lo = i O S [T I Woddng [euopanansuj ejol
VYIN - - - SIIIAISS PASeYIInd [ejoL
N = - - S2OURIBJUOD ' SUOIUBAUOD ‘[oAe)] - juswdojoAsq JelS  99€ 000 000 0F9 010 3 LO
S S321A19g paseyoing
WIN B - - sjjousd [e)oL
VN - - = eoueinsuy| ALS 662 000 000 019 0LO 3 LO
"WIN - - - doueinsujjelusg  GEZ 000 000 019 0L0 I LO
VIN - - - aouesnsuj yyesH  0ZZ 000 000 019 0L0 3 1O
VN - - B vdL  81Z0000000L90L03 1O
YIN - - - v3id 012 000000019 0L0 3 1O
o sjyauag
W/N - - - soliejeg [2)O L
WIN - - - Hoddng [euononyisul €L 000 000 019 010 3 LO
- saue[eg
poddng jeuoponsjsuj

Jebpng _p_m%mwr fAanoy fanoy

0% posiney g aq  IECTOFERA Yo

JuaWale)s awoduj pajieleq
|o0Yy2g [eUORRUISIU| B)SD ]

610Z ‘82 Arenigag Buipu3 potiad 404



6log

AluQ sasoding Juawabeueyy Jo- - E}Jeg palpneun

D77 ‘80Ul [0OYOS DA

(99'¥Z1¢) (8'5%5'00) or'esr gl x, L0 ANNJ TVHINIS - SSOTANOINL LIN;

%09 89'8%9'202°2 98°'29£'¢29'L 8.2 L6} mmﬂ:w‘_,mz m n_um aviol
%9 | eC9se e Loz UREw o Kiioeg €101
%Ll /6'650'8 62°15L'S - juswdinbzysanddng fejo)
%00L 166551 16685} - uswdinb3 pue sinyuin - sdueusjulely @ suoesadd  OEG 000 000 058 500 3 L0
%9 00°005'9 ZE16L'Y - sayddng Jeuoionisu| UON - 3dueusiulel @ suolielsdO  LOY 000 000 0L8 S00 3 10
wewdinbgsanddng
%89 0028202 00°0£0°c9} 00°€LESL asea] fij10e4 e30L
%89 00°z8zZ'0ve 00°0£0°€9} ooclLe'al asea Bulpjing 0.€ 8vE€ 000 058 S00 3 LO
esea fy1oey
%99 9z ¥L6'TL $£'0586' LY 802109 $S89IMI8G paseyoind [ejo L
%48 00°EPP'9 GL€89'E 86'9¢5'L soueinsuj Ayiger [essuss pue Auadold O¥€ 000 000 0%¥6 500 3 1O
%t 00°00v'8 £6'VEL'E - 198 Buipuelsing uo jsaisjuy OvZ 000 000 026 S00 3 LO
%004 98 LLE'Y 98'LIEY - aouBUB)UE| B SJleday - soueusjuley g uolesadO  OGE 000 000 018 S00 3 L0
%219 o' 205°02 09'LL9'EL G680} $)$0D VD @sea /AN - soueuajulely g suoljesado  OEE 000 000 018 500 3 10
%89 00'9¥2'ce 0Z'evs'ze GL'9LL'T $B0ISG IO} S99 PajoRUOY - BOUBLBUIR B suolieladO  GOE 000 000 018 S00 3 LO
S891AJ8S paseyaungd
Anoed
%8S 96°08¢'¥SE 96°252'¥61 49°0£0'vE e poddng Juepmg [€10L
%91 00002 ¥5'¢E - safiddng [ejoL
%9l 00002 PSee - sea1jddng |euojonsu| LON - S30IAIBS YieaH LO¥ 000 000 022 500 3 LO
salddng
%ES 00°021'282 01292251 00'+¥25'82 S831A10G paseyoind (€301
%001 000002 00000° - uoljepodsuel | pajoenuos - sdi| plal4 - uoljepodsues [idnd 09€ €€ 000 0924 500 3 LO
%09 00°000°}L¥ 00'S¥L've 00°00¥'S uoljepodsues | pajoenuo) - p3ds - uolepodsuel) fidng 09€ €22 0000926003 LO
%Z2S 0002122 01’042l 00006'22 uoyepodsuel) pajoesuo) - Jeinbay - uoljenodsuel | idnd 09€ 0220000925003 10
%8¢ 00000 00°¢s. 00'v¢e S82IAIBG 10J S99 PIJORIUOD - SBJIASS YlleaH G0€ 000 000 0242 S00 3 LO
S32IAI9G paseyaing

18Bpng d%mﬂmmv Aianoy Rianoy
%  posmeypiag  NEAOFIERA Yuow

6102 ‘gz Aienugad Buipu3 pousad Jod
juawWaje}s sawodu| pajieyaq
|ooYyag Jeuoijeusajul ejsa)



6406

AuQ sesodind juswabeuepy 104 - jeq paypneun

OT1 ‘edueul [00YoS 1981

vE'SSP'T _SANNd 11V - SSOTANOINI 13N

000085'S S0'69%'S 16'Z50'L 20 ONN4 JDIANIS 4004 - SSOYINOINI 1IN

%¥S s lLLzel ¥5°600°LL 09°SPZ L1 SIUNLIANIdXT TVIOL
VIN - - - juswdinb3 jejoy
YIN - - - Juswdinb3 - s801AIS Poo4 0€5 102000 04L 500320
wawdinbg
%S ¥5'169°LEL $5°685'04 09'sre'LL saljddng [ejoL
%Ly 00°000'St 01’620k 00°'LLL'E pood - jsepjealg - $80IA8G poo4 06% 04 000 044 S00 3 20
%.LSG PS5 269'08 095 61 09'v.0'8 Poo- - younT - s8dIAIRS pood 06% L0Z 000 024 S00 3 20
sajjddng
%001 00'02¥ 00°0Z¥ - S39|Al9G paseyaing [BjoL
%001 00'0cy 0002t - S80IAISG 10} S89 PSJOBHUOY - SITIAISS Poo4 S0€ 104 000 044 G003 20
S99IA19G paseyding

FANLIANILAX3

%95 vS'169°L¢E1 1686221 INNIAZN TVLOL
%9% PG LBEYEL 58'20LYL 9.v20'Cl anuaAay piy |elapad €10l
VN - - - Jejsuel] punusiul  6%9 000 000 000 GO0 M Z0
%S5 00'889'L GEBYC'Y 00'9EL’L weibold ajqejebap @ Uni4 ysaid - [e)epe4  00F 902 000 0LL S00 ¥ 20
%cS €6'GZ0'EY 9L'6ev'ee 99'vor'e isepjealg - [eyspa4 9/ 02 000 0LZ S00 ¥ 20
%86 Z0'6LL'EL 00°'86%'2Y 00°0.5'9 peonpay ' @914 - [BJSPS4  Z/¥ L0L 000 0L SO0 M 20
%82 667966 v1'¥2S's 0L'¥58 youn- Jejnbay - uoUINN P PO - [eJSPS] L/ LOZ 000 02Z SO0 M 20
anuaAdy Py jelapad
%¥S 00°00g'S #2022°) GL€lZ aNUaAaYy piy 31EIS [EI0L
%0 00°00S - - jsepjealg - UojlnN @ pood - 8jelg  00E €02 000 022 G500 H 20
%E€9 000082 L0L2' GLelT youn- sejnbay - uoHLINN B POO - SlelS  00E L0Z 000 042 S00 M 20
anuanay ply s1El1S

INNIAIY

20 @NN4d JDIAN3S a004

jebpng _\,u_on_k.mm_v Ranoy Aoy
9%  pesmongLag  VETONIESA yjuol

6102 ‘8z A1enugag Bujpuz popad Jog
JUSWLYE}S SWoIU| pajie}aq
|00Yyag [euonRUIBIUj B)SS|






